
Minutes of the Metro Regional Facilities Committee 
October 19. 1994 

Commincc Mc1nbcrs Prc~cnt: 

Con1n1incc Member~ Absent: 

Council Chamber 

Sandi Han>en \Chair), Ed Washington (Vtce Chair), Mike Gate>, 
Ruth McFarland. Terry Moore 

None 

Cha1r Hansen called the regular meeting to order 4:05 p.m. 

Unscheduled Hem 

Larry Shaw, Senior Assistant Counsel, presented an update related to the Goal 5 Ruic, a copy of his 
October 13. 1994 memorandum i> included m the record of the meeting. He explained the 1mplica1ions 
of lhc Ruic as it related to Metro's Grccnspacc.s Master Plan. Chair Hansen agrce<l to ~chcdule the item 
for addition:il discus~ion and dcvclup1ncnl of a Metro posllion prior to the December 14. 1994, Salcn1 
Concept Public Hearing. She stated she would invite the Metro Planning Con1n1iucc to sit in on the 
discussions. In rc!-iponse to Councilor Moore, Mr. Shaw referred to the Washington Counly Comn1unity 
Plans as an example of the problems brought about by the issue. She called for additional research into 
specific cxan1ples. 

I. Consideration of Ordinance No. 94-579, Amending the FY 1994-95 Budget and 
Appropriations Schedule by Transferring $35,000 from the General Fund Contingency to 
Materials and Services in the Regional Parks and Greenspaces Deparunent and Recognizing a 
S2,000 Grant from the USDA Soil Conservation Service for the Purpose of Matching Federal 
Fundmg to Support the Columbia Slough Envirocorps Project; and Declaring an Emergency 

Charlie C1ecko. Metro Regional Park~ and Green!-ipaces Director, presented the sraff report, a copy of 
which is included in 1he record of thi~ n1ecting. He !-iun11narized the A1nericorp project. He discussed 
Counc1!ur Washington's' advocacy role in 1he project. He discussed the historical developn1ent of the 
project. He spoke to the final shortfall of approximately $35,000 for a $280,000 budget. He stated 
additional private suppon would be sought. 

Pat Lee. Planning and Capital Development Manager. emphasized the importance of the total program in 
tern1s of dollar value for arnount expended. He spoke 10 the com1nunity involve1nen1 mcluded in the 
project. He >poke Lo the need for a coordination position to facilitate the grant. He >poke to the position 
a> a Soil/Con>ervation Districl staff to be housed at Metro. 

Councilor McFarland confirmed the Finance Co1n111it1ee would review the Ordinance. Mr. Lee noted the 
Federal Govern1nen1 was under the impression that the program s1aned October l, 1994 and the position 
was included as a con1ponent of Lhe grant. 

In respon~e to Councilor Moore, Mr. Lee noted an in·kind march of approxi1nately $16,000 of staff rime 
was included in the application. Councilor Moore stated she hoped the project would provide for 
additional staff 10 as~ist Rosen1ary Furfey, Water Resources Planner. She stated she wa~ uncornfortable 
obligating that statf persons time for another project when the water resources planning needed additional 
staff time. Mr. Ceicko stated he shared concerns about staffing. He noted in subsequent years. 
additional funds might be leveraged for increased staffing. Councilor Washington noted the City of 
Portland Environmental Services Bureau was nol mcluded in this project. He said additional partners 
would be sought later in the process. noting time con!<.Lrainls presented coordination problems. Councilor 
Moore expressed her concerns about sacrificing current work programs of Ms. Furfey. Chair Hansen 
noted Ms. Furfey's work progra1n in1pact could be revie\ved prior to Council adoprion. 



Metro Regional Facilities Con1n1iuce 
Minutes of October 19, 1994 
Page 2 

Mo11on: Councilor McFarland moved to recommend Council adoption of the Ordinance. 

Councilor Wash1ng1011 con1pli1nented staff efforts involved in identifying funding sources. 

Chair Hansen opened the public hearing. With no citizens appearing to testJty. Chair Hansen closed the 
public hearing. 

Vote: All aye. except Ga1es absent. 

2. Consideration or Ordinance No. 94-576, Rela1ing to the Naming of Facilities Owned or 
Operated by Metro 

Casey Shon, Senior Council Analyst, presented the revised Ordinance, a copy of which 1s included in the 
record of tins n1eeting. Councilor Gates suggested item e allo\V naming of a portion of lhe building to be 
euher a living or deceased person. He asked that ite1n c be reworded to s1ate, "A Metro fac11i1y 111ay be 
na1ned after any living person \vho has not held elective office in Oregon. The Cornrniuee concurred. 

Motion: Councilor Gates 1noved to reco111n1end Council adoption of the Ordinance including his 
amend1nents stated above. 

Councilor Moore asked if a facility could be na111ed after a living person not in office. Councilor Gates 
noted his concern was related to the potential for using the nan1ing oft.he facility for political gain. 

Ch.air Hansen opened the public hearing. No C\tizens appeared to testify and Chair Hansen closed the 
public hearing. 

Voce: All those present voted aye. The vote was unanimous and the rnouon passed. 

3. Review or MERC Resolutions 

Pat Lacrosse, MERC General Manager, discussed resoluttons passed al the October 19, 1994 MERC 
n1eeting held at noon. 

Councilor Mcfarland con1plin1ented Mr. LaCrosse on his work to date. She also con1plimented the 
Director of 1he Washington Park Zoo. 

Chair Hansen recessed che 111eeung at 5:40 p.1n. Chair Hansen reconvened the mee11ng at 6:05 p.rn. 

4. \\.'ork Session to Consideration of Resolution No. 94-2044, Subn1itting to the Vorers a General 
Obliga1ion Bond Indebtedness in the A mourn of $27.2 Million for the Oregon Territory! Exhibit 
and New Entrance at the Me1ro Washington Park Zoo 

The Committee held a work session to di<;cuss Resoluuon No. 94-2044. Staff present: Sherry Sheng. 
Metro Washington Park Zoo Director; Ka1hy K1aunis. Assistant Director; Torn Moisan. Ankron Moisan 
Architec1s. 

Chair Hansen asked tha1 Ms. Sheng keep the discussion 10 response of Mr. Short's October 13. 1994 
n1emorandu1n. a copy of \\.'hich is included 1n the record of this meeting. 

Ms. Sheng firs! addressed project phasing I, 2, 12, 13. Mr. Moisan distributed and summarized a 
wrillen re<;ponse to those questions, a copy of which is included in the record of this n1eeting. 



Metro Rt!g1onJ\ Facilities Con1n1incc 
Minutes of October 19, 1994 
Page 3 

Ms. Sheng distributed ilnd summarized a hilndout dated October 19, 1994, a copy of which is included in 
the record of thi~ 1neeting. 

5. Citizen Com111unications 

No citizens were present co testify. 

With no further bu~1ness before the Con1n1inee. Chair Hansen adjourned the meeting at 6:50 p.n1. 

Respectfully Submitted, 

jt~{U/0(£L 
Susan Lee 
Con1n1iuee Recorder 

APPROVED 
Date 11 ·'G ,9c/ 


